United Nations

GENERAL s Y STXTH COMMITTEE
. ' ‘ 48th meeting

ASSEMBLY peeting
FORTY-FIRST SESSION . Wednesday, 19 November 1986
. at 3 p.m.
Official Rccords'. New York

SUMMARY RFCORD OF THE 48th MEFTING

Chairman:s Mr. JESUS (Cape Verde)

later: Mr. FRANCIS (Jamaica)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 123: PROGRESSIVE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PRINCIPLES AND NORMS OF
INTERNATIONAL LAW RELATING T0 THE NEW INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC ORDER: REPORT OF THE
SECRETARY~-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 124: PEACEFUL SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES BETWEEN STATES (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 132: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE CHARTER OF TBE UNITED
NATTONS AND ON THE STRENGTHENING OF THE ROLE OF THE ORGANIZATION (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 1253 DRAFT CODF OF OFFENCES AGAINST THE PEACE AND SECURITY OF
MANKIND: RFPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 128: CONSIDERATION OF EFFECTIVE llEASUliES TO ENFANCE THE PROTFCTION,

SECURITY AND SAFFTY OF DIPLOMATIC AND CONSULAR MISSIONS AND REPRESENTATIVES:
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) )

“Thie recurd s subject 10 cormacicn, Corvecions shouid b st wade s signemes of 8 mmber of - dek- Distr. GENERAL
:S;:ﬂmnutzqﬂm:nﬁezhmmeﬁm A/C.G/41/SR.48
' Naions facocporated in & copy of e ecoed 1 December 1986
Cormctions will be issund efier the oné of Gie saasion, i & soparsts farcicls for each Comemines. ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: SPANISH
86-57561 62708 (E)

/oo



A/C.6/41/SR.48
English
Page

The meeting was called to order at 3.10 p.m.

AGENDA ITEM 123: PROGRESSIVE DEVRELOPMENT OF THE PRINCIPLES AND NORMS or
INTERNATIONAL LAW RELATING TO THE NEW INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC ORDER: REPORT OF THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/41/536)

1. Ms. FORTON (Canada) said that Canada had taken note with interest of the study
prepared by UNITAR on ths progresaive develobment of the principles and norms of
international law relatii g to the new international economic order (A/39/504/Ad4.1,
annex IIT), which covered a wide rande of complex leqal issues. The key question
was whether any further work was required in that area as a follow-up to the
analytical study. Canada was in favour of practical projects of a legal nature
that were manageable in scope. The level of consensus reached on the issues of
interest discussed in the study was not vet sufficient to permit a more structured
and productive discussion. Canada therefore suggested that the General Assenbly
should take note of the analytical study, so that its contents and conclusions
could be taken into account in the future, but felt that further work towards
codification or progressive development of leqal principles in the areas noted in
the study was not justified.

2, Mr. TOLENTINO (Philippines) noted with concern the diswal world economic
situation, which was even more gloomy and tragic if one considered that the
increasing economic ineaqualities between natione and peoples had resulted in an
uncontained deterioration of conditions in the poorer countries of the world.
There could be no peace without economic smecurity, and peace was not simply the
absence of war but meant the satisfaction of the basic needs of man, the
preservation and sustenance of human life and the improvement of its auality. The
United Nations must have the development of humanitv at the very heart of its
activities, which must take fully into account the position of the developing
countr ies. There was an urgent need for a readjustment of economic forces and
relations, so as to transform the international econowic society into one in which
equality and equity predominated, both in the distribution of benefits and in the
establishment of economic rules for the international community. The Philippines
had consistently encouraged a system of collective self-reliance amona developina
countries so as to enhance their capabilities to weet their ne. 13 and to strenathen
their baraaining position vis-3-vis the developed countries. It was reqrettable
that the latter countries were not encouraaing and supportina such efforts.

3. There were numerous principles of international law relating to international
economic relations and systematic efforts were required to develop and consziidate
them into one appropriate instrument that would govern the behaviour of States.
intecrnational oraanizations, transnational enterprises and other subjects of
international law. Definite principles and rules were needed that would be binding
on the members of the international community. The new international economic
order must be built on existina principles but muat also establish new normws and
principles as they crystallized.

4. The matters to be analysed included the principles and norms identified in the
UNITAR study (A/39/504/ARdd.1, annex III). The Philippines wished to emphasize the

feon



A/C.6/41/SR.48
Enqlish
Page 3

{Mr. Tolentino, Philipoines)

principle of preferential treatment for developing countriem, which would correct
the patent discrepancy between the legal or formsl equalty of States and the actual
or factual inequality in their economic positions, and the principle of
participatory equality of developing countries, which would correct the present
rules of international decision-making, in which developing countries had not vet
been given substantial participation, even in matters adverasely affecting thew.

5. He had been disappointed to hear the view expressed by some delegations that
no more work should be done on the new international economic order. He failed to
understand why, after so much work, the UNITAR study should be conaidered as a
useless document. Although the study had been costly, it was worth the cost. The
task of progressive development was not easy, but a slow process was better than no
Process at all. The new international economic crder was a solid basis for
universal peace and security and the process of its development should therefore be
advanced with greater determination.

6. Mr. MIKULKA (Czechoslovakia) said that the critical economic situation of manv
developing countries was one of the most alarming world problems. PFor that reason,
the consolidation of international economic relations on just and democratic bases
¢« 8 one of the woat important contemporary tasks. In order to achieve that goal,
it was necessary to eliminate illegal discriminatory practices in international
economic relations, to find a fair solution to the problewm of the external debt and
to adopt specific wmessures to prevent recourse to economic blackmail, financial
boycott and so-called economic and trade sanctions, whose real objective was to
impede the economic developwent and political emancipation of States. The main
prerequisite for the establishment of a new international economic order was for
all States strictly to respect the principles of the Charter of the United Nations
and the other basic principles of international law.

7. The study prepared by UNITAR (A/39/504/Add.1, annex III) was in general
deserving of praise, although it had considerable shortcomings. For exemple, the
study did not reflect the ilmportant link existing between development and
disarmament, and did not adeauately describe the experience acauired in the process
of ~utually advantageous econowic co-operation between the socialist countries and
the developing countries. There were also some difficulties with regard to the
conclusions appearing in the report on the subject of nationaliration and
compensation, preferential treatment and certain other questions.

8. The formulation of principles and norms relatinag to the new international
economic order was a difficult and complex task. The purpose of such principles
and norms should be to upgrade internstional economic relations, to strengthen
commercial, scientific and technical ties on a basis of equality and to gquarantee
the economic security of States. 1n addition, consideration should be given to the
wain problems of the contemporary world, such as environmental protection, the
peaceful uses of outer space, the exploitation of the seas and oceans and the
utilization of new sources of energy. The starting-point should be the instruments
alresdy formulated under United Nations auspices, and particularly the Charter of
Econowmic Rights and Duties of Statea and the Declaration and Proaramme of Action on

/eae



A/C.6/41/8R.48
English
Pace 4

(Mr. Mikulka, Czechoslovakia)

the Establishment of a New Internationsl EBconowic Order. The appropriate forum for
the formulation of those principles and norms was an orqan consisting of
representatives of States -~ for example, & workina group of the Sixth Committee.

The meeting was suspended at 3.25 p.m. and resumed at 3.30 p.m.

ACENDA ITEM 124: PEACEFUL SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES BETWEEN STATES (continued)
(A/C.6/41/L.2)

9. The CHATRMAN invited t' - Committee to take a decision on the draft resolution
in document A/C.6/41/L.2.

10. Mr. WICU (Rowmania) said that the comprowmise proposals by the delegations
which wanted draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.2 to be adopted by conseansus, made during
the informal consultations on the French proposal to delete paraaraph 5 of that
text and the Brazilian proposal to vote separately on paragraphs 3 and 4, had been
rejected by the Group of Western European and other States.

11. The Western Ruropean and other States had rejected a proposal to add the
following text to paragraph 5 of draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.2:

", to be considered in conjunction with the examination of the revort of the
Special Committee on the Charter of the United Nations and on the
Strengthening of the Role of the Organization®.

12. The Western European and other States were responsible for preventing the
adoption by consensus of the resolutions relating to the peaceful settlement of
disputes between States and to the report of the Special Committee on the Charter
of the United Nations and on the Strengthening of the Role of the Organization.
That was an attempt to removeé from the agenda of the General Assembly the important
item on the peaceful settlement of disputes between States. That item was not
limited to resort to a comswiassion of good offices, mediation or conciliation, since
it was much broader and wore complex.

13. The request that paragraph 5 of draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.2 should be
deleted did not constitute a proposal relating to the rationalization of the
Organization's work but, rather, an attempt to eliminate an item dealing with the
fundamental principles of international law, with the implementation of tha Manila
Declaration and with efforts to strengthen the peaceful settlement of disputes and
the progressive development of international law. Such an approach igqnored the
actual international situation and vlaced Governments that were concerned that the
draft resolution should be adooted by zonsensus in a difficult position.

14. The representative of Brazil had indicsted that in principle he did not oppose
the content of paraaraphs 3 and 4 of the dr. ft. What he was concerned about was
the possibility that draft cesolutions A/C.6/41/L.2 and L.1l1 might duplicate each
other. One way to solve that problem would be to consider draft resoclution
A/C.6/41/L.11. With reqard to the proposal concerning a separate vote put forward
on behalf of the Western Group, his deleaation wished to request a roll-call vote.

/ee



A/C.6/41/8R. 48
English
Page 5

15. Mr. GAUDREAU (Canada) said that the problem to which a number of provisions of
Araft resolution A/C.6/41/L.2 qave rise was not a substantive problem but a
procedural one. In an endeavour to maintain the consensus on the adoption of the
draft resolution, his delegation wished to make a formal proposal that the wording
of paraq: aph 5 of the draft should be amended so that it read:

"5. Decides that at {its forty-second session the question of the
peacaful zettlement of disputes between States shall be considered under the
item of the provisional agenda entitled ‘Report of the Special Committee on
the Charter of the United Nations and on the Strenqtheninqg of the Role of the
Orqanization®."

16. Mr. VOICU (Romania) said that he wished to wove the following sub-amendmant to
the amendment made by Canada:

"S. Decides that the question of the peaceful settlement of disputes
between States shall be examined at its forty-second session as a separate
agenda item, in conjunction with the item of the provisional agenda entitled
'Report of the Special Committee on the Charter of the United Nations and on
the Strengthening of the Role of the Organiszation'.”

17. 1In accordance with rule 130 of the rules of procedure of the General Assembly,
the sub-amendment should be voted on first.

18. Mr. SCHRICKE (France) said that, in view of the Canadian amendment, his
delegation wished to withdraw its request for a separate vote on paragraph 5 of the
draft resolution.

19. 1t Canada did not agree to the incorporation of the Romanian sub-amendment
into its own amendment, the text submitted by Canada should be put to the vote
first.

20. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee had before it the Canadian and Romanian
proposals on paragraph 5 and Braxil's request for a separate vote on paragraphs 3
and 4 of the draft resolution. 1In accordance with the Assembly‘'s rules of
procedure, the amendments should be voted on first.

21. Mr. GAUDREAU (Canada) said that the Romanian proposal was not s sub-amendment
to his delegation's amendment but, rather, a new proposal that changed the meaning
of the Canadian amendment.

22, Mr. VOICU (Romania) said that, if his amendment was not incorporated into the
Canadian amendment, the Romanian amendment should be voted on first, since the
rules of procedure applied to all delegations.

23. The CHAIRMAN said that the Romanian amendment was a sub-amendwent to the

Canadian amendment and should therefore be put to the vote firat, in accordance
with the rules of procedure of the General Assembly.

Jann



A/C.6/41/8R.48
Enqlish
Page 6

24. Mr. SCHRICKE (PFrance) said that, according to rule 130 of the rules of
procedure, when an amendment was moved to a proposal, the amendment should be voted
on first. There was no reference to sub-amendments. Draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.2
constituted the proposal. Canada had moved an amendment to paragraph 5 of the
draft resolution. The rules of procedure drew a distinction between proposals and
amendments. The Canadian amendment should therefore be voted on first.

25. Mr. VOICU (Romania) sald that the Chairman had reached the right decision and
the Committee should vote in accordance with that decision.

26. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee had before it a Canadian amendment and
another amendment moved by Romania us a sub-ame. dment to the Canadian amendment.
In accordance with the General Assewbly's established practice, the sub-amendment
should be voted on first. He had decided that the text in question was a
sub-amendmant. If there were any objections, he would put his decision to » vote
by the Committee.

27. Mr. SCHRICKE (France) said that the practice to which the Chairman hed
referred constituted a departure from the rules of procedure. In anv event, his
deleaation would move a further sub-amendment, since the representative of Romania
did not wish to permit the Committee to prounounce freelv on the Canadian amendment.

28. The CHsIRMAN said that, if no deleqation wished to challenae his decision that
the Romanian sub-amendment should be voted on first, that decision would stand, in

accordance with the rules of procedure.

29. It was go decided.

30. Mr. SCHRICKE (France) said that he wished to propose that the Romanian
amendment should be amended so that the words “"as a separate agenda item"™ were
replaced by the words "as a sub-item of the agenda item entitled, ‘Report of the
Special Committee on the Charter of the United Nations and on the Strengthening of
the Role of the Organization'”. 1In the agenda, following that agenda item there
would therefore be a subparaaraph (a) entitled "Peaceful settlement of disputes
between States”.

31. The CHAIRMAN said that he wished to repeat that, since there had been no
objections to his decision, it muat be implemented and a declision must be adopted
on the Romanian and Canadian amendments.

32. Mr. SCHRICKE (France) saild that the unchallenaed decision indicated only that
the Romanian proposal was a sub-amendment to the Canadian amendment. Since no
delegation had ever been denied the right to move a sub-amendment before the vote
and since he had made clear his intantion to move a sub-amendment, he bad not
interpreted the Chairman's decision as precluding the sub-amendment that he had
been intending to wove.

33. The CHAIRMAN said that he wished to know whether there was any objection to
the submwmission of the French amendment.

feu-



M/C.6/41/5R. 48
English
Page 7

34. Mr. VOICU (Roman. a) said thst he wished to reiterate his appeal for a
responsible approach to the Committee’'s work. The Committee should vote on his
delegation’s sub-amendment. If the Romanian sub-amendment was adopted, the
Committee should vote on the draft resolution as a whole, as amended. If the
Committee did not follow that procedure, “is delegation could play the same game
and propose a further sub-amendment.

35. The CHAIRMAN said that he wished to appeal to delegations to confine
themselvas to voting against the amendments with which they did not agree, instead
of moving further amendments that ran counter to the earlier amendwents. Three
amendments had been moved. In accordance with the procedure followed by the
Organization, the French amendment should be put to the vote tirst., 1If the outcome
of the vote was negative, the Romanian amendment should be put to the vote. If the
outcome of that vote waas also negative, the Canadian amendment should be put to the
vote.

36. Mr. BOSCO (Italy) said that he wished, without raising any objection to the
Chairman’'s decision, to sugaest that the Committee should strictly implement
article 130 of the rules of procedure of the General Assembly, which ‘ead that
"when two or more amendments are moved %o a proposal, the committee shall ficst
vote on the amendment furthest removed in subatance from the original proposal®.
The Canadian proposal, which was the one furthest removed from the original
proposal, should therefore be put to the vote first.

37. Mr. GAUDREAU (Canada) said that he supported the suagestion put forward by the
representative of Italy. The Romanian sub-amendment actually ran counter to the
weaning of the Canadian amendment and gave paragraph 5 ita original meaning.

‘8. Mr. QUERTON (Belgium) said that he supported the suggestion put forward by the
representative of Italy.

39. Mr. VREEDZAAM (Suriname) said that the Chairman had already decided that there
were only two amendments before the Committee, and no deleaation had challenaqed
that decision before the Chairman had indicated that the Cowmittee was going to
take a vote. He therefore wished to move, in accordance with article 117 of the
rules of procedure, that the debate should be closed and that the Committee should
act in accordance with the decision already adopted by the Chairman.

40, The CHATRMAN said that, in accordance with rule 117, permission to speak could
be accorded only to two speakers opposing the closure of the debate. TIf no
deleaation requested permiasion to speak for that purpose, he would take it that
the Committee endorsed his decision, and would put the amendments moved by Romania
and Canada to paragraph 5 of draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.2 to the vote.

41. Mr. HAYASHT (Japan), speakina on a point of order, said that it should not be
concluded that there were two amendments but, rather, that there were three, since
the representative of France had made his intention to move a sub-amendment very
clear.

/-



A/C.6/41/5R.48
English
Page 8

42. The CHAIRMAN said that it was his understanding that the representative of
Japan had not raised a point of order but had spoken against the closure of the
debate.

43. Mr. YIMER (Ethiopia), speaking on a point of order, said that there had been
no obiection to the Chairman's ruling under rule 117 of the rules of procedure, or
to the proposal of the representative of Suriname. Accordingly, the Committee
should proceed to a vote on the two amendments submitted.

44. The CHAIRMAN reminded the Committee that a decision had already been taken and
uraed members not to reopen the debate.

45. Mr. VAN WULFFTEN PALTHE (Netherlands), speaking on a point of order, said that
if the debate was closed on agenda item 124, which had been under consideration,
the Committee should go on to agenda item 132,

46. The CHAIRMAN said that the only matter under consideration was a proposal
related to the decision that had been adopted. Considering any other proposal
would be reopenina the debate.

47. Mr. BOSCO (Italy), speaking on a point of order, said that, according to

rule 117 of the rules of procedure, the deb.te was closed at the point whichk it had
reached at the time when the closure decision was taken and not five or ten minutes
earlier. At the time when the debate had been closed, there had beern three
amendments proposed, not two.

48. Mr. SCHRICKE (France), speaking on a poiat of order, said that there had beer
no opposition to the closure of the debate because, as the sound recordina would
chow, the Chairman had said that a vote would be taken first on the sub-amendment
submitted by the delegation of France and after that, if necessary, on the
amendments submitted by Romania and Canada.

49. The CHAIRMAN said that the vote should be taken only on two amendments. The
French sub~amendment was equivalent to the Canadian amendwent and it would be too
formalistic to consider it sevaratelv.

%0. Mr. SCHRICKE (France) said that it would set an unfortunate precedent if his
deleaation were to be prevented from submitting an amendment. The amendment
proposed by France would not produce the same result as the amendment proposed by
Canada and, in any event, it was the Committee which should decide the matter. He
therefore re terated his request that# the Committee should proceed in the manner
oriainallv indicated by the Chalrman - in other words, take a vote on the
amendments proposed by France, Romania and Canada, unless the Romanian delegation
withdrew its amendment.

51. The CHAIRMAN said again that, on the motion of the representative of Suriname

and in accordance with rule 117 of the rules of procedure, the debate had been
closed. The Committee should now consider the amendments of Romania and Canada.

fenn



A/C.6/41/5R.48
English
Page 9

52. Mr. SCHARIOTH (Federal Republic of Germany) said that no delegation had
opposed the motion to close the debate because, at the time, there had been three
amendmentsa, submitted by France, Romania and Canada.

53. Mr. VREEDZHAM (Suriname), speaking on a point of order, said that, just as all
memhe 8 of the Committee were sovereign States with an equal right to propose
amendments, all had an equal right to opposge the Chairman's rulings, and none of
them had done 8o, since at the time the only representative who had asked to speak
had entered into the discussicn without appealing against the ruling. His
delegation had moved the closure of the debate in accordance with tule 117, and no
proposed amendment could be considered after the Chairman had indicated that a vote
would be taken on the amendments of Romania and Canada.

54. The CHAIRMAN sald again that, since there had been no objection to the motion
for closure of the debate, it had bsen adopted.

55. Mr. SCHRICKE (France) said that he must inasist that his oral sub-amendwment
should be considered, since evey delegation was entitled to submit amendments. The
Surinamese delegation’s motion referred to the closure of the debate and not to the
order of votina on the amendments. In any event, the French sub-amendment had been
submitted before the closure of the debate. As the Chairman himself hsd pointed
out, the voting order should be: first, the French sub-amendment; second, the
Romanian sub-amendment; and, third, the Canadian amendment.

56. There was vet another possibility for overcoming the impasse, namely, to
suspend the meeting in order to reach an agreement.

57. Mr. VREEDZHAM (Sur iname) and Mrs. SILVERA NUREZ (Cuba) opposed the suspension
of the meeting.

58. The CHAIRMAN, after summarizing the discussion, put to a vote the oral
amendments to paraqraph 5 of draft re.:olution A/C.6/41/L.2, in the order indicated
by the delegation of France.

59. A vote was taken by roll-call on the sub-amendment proposed by France to the
Romanian sub-amendment.

60. Paraquay, havina been drawn by lot by the Chairman, was called upon to vote
first.

In favour: Australia, Austria, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, Finland, France,
Germany, Federal Republic of, Iceland, Ireland, Italy, Japan,
Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Spain, Sweden, United Kingdom
of Grest Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America.

Against: Algeria, Angola, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Bolivia, Botswana,
Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Centrel African Republic, Chad, China, Cuba, Cyprus,
Czechoslovakia, Ecuador, EBgypt, Ethiopia, German Democratic
Republic, Guyana, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic

feee



A/C.6/41/SR.48
English
Paqe 10

Republic of), Iraq, Jamaica, Jorda,, Kenya, Kuwait, Lao People's
Democratic Republic, Lebanon, Liberias, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya,
Malawi, Mali, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nicaraqua,
Niqer, Nigeria, Pakistan, Panama, Pvru, Philippines, Poland,
Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Somalia, Sci Lanka, Sudan, Surinsme,
Syrian Arab Republic, Trinidad aund Tobago, Tunisia, Uganda,
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics, United Arab Ewmirates, United Republic of Tanzania,
Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yuqoslavia, Zaire, Zambia, Ziwmbabwe.

Abataining: Argentina, Bahamas, Brazil, Caweroon, Chile, Colombia, C8te
d'Ivoire, Greece, Guatemala, Guinea, Israel, Nepal, Owan,
Paraquay, Portugal, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Swaziland, Thailand,
Toqo, Turkey, Uruquay.

61. The sub-amendment proposed by France was rejectod by 69 votes to 19, with 22
abstentions.

62. The CHAIRMAN said that there had been no request for a roll-call vote on the
Romanian sub-amendment.

63. Mr. VOICU (Romania) requested that if a vote was taken, it should be a
recorded vote.

64. The CHAIRMAN, replying to a question from the delegation of Belgium, said that
under rule 130 of the rules of procedure, if the Romanian sub-amendment was
adopted, no vote would be taken on the Canadian amendment.

65. The Romanian sub-amendment was adopted without a vote.

66. The CHAIRMAN sa:id that, since Brazil had requested a separate vote on
paragraphs 3 and 4 of draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.2, a vote would be taken on
paragraphs 3 and 4 toqether.

67. Mr. VOICU (Romania} said that it was his understanding, according to the
{nformal consultations held and information received from other delegations, that
Brazil did not insist on a separate votée on those paragraphs.

68. The CHAIRMAN said that at the current stage of the rroceedings, members could
speak only on points of order; he therefore requested tho :epresentative of Romania
to refrain from speaking on aquestions of substance.

69. Mr. ROSENSTOCK (United States of America), speaking on a point of order, said
that the Chairman had just anticipated what his delegation had been going to say
about the Romanian intervention.

70. The ( HAIRMAN said, in response to requests for advice from Mr. ABDEL KHALIK
(Eqypt) and Mr. BADR (Qatar), that Brazil had not proposed the deletion of
paragraphs 3 and 4 o° draft resolution A/C.6/42/L.2 but had only asked for a
separate vote. FPurtharmore, the vote would not be on whether it was appropriate to

/oo



A/C.6/41/8R.48
English
Page 11

(The Chairman)
have a separate vote o' each paragraph but directly on both paraqgraphs together. A
vote in favour would mean that paraaraphs 3 and 4 of draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.2
were adopted.

71. At _the request of the representative of Brazil, a vote was taken by roll-call.

72. Nicaraqua, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman, was called upon to vote
first.

In favours Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh,
Bolivia, Botswana, Brunei Darussalam, Bulqaria, Burkina Faso,
Burma, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cameroon, Central
African Republic, Chad, Chi’~, China, Colombia, C8te d'Ivoire,
Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslnvakia, Ecuador, BEgypt, Ethiopia, German
Democratic Republic, Guatemala, Guinea, Guyana, India, Indonesia,
Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Jamaica, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait,
Lao People's Democratic Republic, Lebanon, Liberia, Libyan Arab
Jamahiriya, Malawi, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mexico, Mongolia,
Morocco, Mozambiaque, Nepal, Nicaraqua, Niqeria, Omen, Pakistan,
Panama, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi
Arubia, Senegal, Singapore, Sowalia, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname,
Swaziland, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and
Tobago, Tunisia, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Arab Pmirates, United
Republic of Tanzania, Uruquay, Venezuels, Viet Nam, Yemen,
Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

Aqainst: Australia, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, Finland, Iceland, Norwavy,
Portugal, Spain, Sweden, United Kingqdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland, United States of America.

Abstaining: Austria, Braxil, France, Germany, Federal Republic of, Greece,
Hunqary, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Netherlands, New Zealand,
Turkey. '

73. Paragraphs 3 and 4 of draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.2 were adopted by 88 votes
to 12 with 13 abstentions.

74. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committea to take a decision on draft resolution
A/C.6/41/L.2 as a whole, as amended.

75. Mr. ROSENSTOCK (United States of America), speaking in explanation of vote
before the vote, said that his doléqntion supported the principle of the peaceful
settlement of disputes betweaen States and therefore hoped to take part in the
adoption by consensus of the draft resolution on the report of the Special
Compittee on the Charter of the United Nations and on the Strengthening of the Role
of the Organization.

feen



A/C.6/41/SR.48
Bngl ish
Page 12

(My. Rosenstock, United States)

76. 1f the General Assembly was to play an important role, it was essential for it
to act in an orderly way and on a rational basis. It was not rational to keep an
item on the peaceful settlement of disputes, the subatance of which was to request
the Special Committee on the Charter to do what it was supposed to do in accordance
with its own mandate. 1t was imposasible, therefore, to arque in favour of the
separate existence of an item on the peaceful settlement of disputes between
States. The procedure followed by the Committee in the current debate was
trrational. The Canadian delegation had proposed an amendment in accordance with
rule 130 of the General Assembly's rules of procedure. As the Italian delegation
had pointed out, the proposal of the Romanian delegation had not been a
sub-amendment to the amendment of the Canadian delegation but a Adifferent

proposal. Subsequently, the French delegation had submitted an smendment to the
Romanian propossl. The Committee should have voted first on the Canadian
delegstion's proposal, which was the furtheat removed in substance, and only after
that should it have voted on the Romanian delegation's proposal; then, if the
Canadian amendment had not been approved, a vote should have been taken first on
the Prench proposal and subsequently on the Romanian proposal.

77. His delegation felt tempted to vote against the draft resolution before the
Committee, a8 being a pointless extra burden on the General Assembly’'s aaenda, but
it would confine itself to abstaining since it regarded the content as superfluous
rather than harmful.

78. Mr. ABDEL KHALIK (Bqypt), speaking on a point of order, said that the
Brazilian delegation had requested a separate vote on paraqraphs 3 and 4 of the
draft resolution and, according to his interpretation, paragraphs 3 and 4 had been
provisionally adopted. Paragraph © had also been adopted and the Committee should
therefore proceed now to vote on the rest of the resolution in 4document
A/C.6/41/L.2.

79. Mr. SCHRICKE (France) gsaid that his delegation would abstain in the vote on
draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.2 because, while not opposing the General Assembly's
consideration of the matter, it considered that there was no reason to keep a
separate item on the peaceful settlement of disputes.

80. The French delegation, which had abstained in the vote on paragqraphs 3 and 4,
was nimply drawing the loaical conclusion from the fact that the Conmittee was
already considering the question of the peaceful settlement of disputes between
States as part of its congideration of the report of the Special Committee on the
Charter of the United Nations. .

81. The rationalization of the General Assembly's procedures was an item to which
his delegation attached great importance and one which had become pressing because
of the Orqanization's financial crisia. Referring to the recommendations adopted
on the matter by the Asian-African Legal Consultative Committee, he expres.ed
regret that the delegations participating in the work of that Committee had not
thought it appropriate to apply them to the work of the Sixth Committee.

/en-



A/C.6/41/SR.48
Engliah
Page 13

{(Mr. Schricke, France)

82. His delegation considered that the Committee should have voted first on the
amendment submitted by the Canadian delegation and regretted that it had opted for
s different procedure. However, his deleaation had no objection to the substance
of the draft resolution and it would therefore confine itself to abstainina.

83. At the request of the representative of Romania, a vote was taken by roll-call
on draft resolution A/C.6/41/1..2, as amended.

84. The Syrian Arab Republic, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman, was called
upon to vote first.

In favour; Algeria, Angola, Araentina, Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain,
Bang ladesh, Belaium, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Bulgaria, Burkina
Faso, Burma, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cameroon,
Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, C8te
d'Ivoire, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Denmark, BEcuador, Eqypt,
Bthiopia, Finland, German Dewocratic Republic, Germany, Federal
Republic of, Greece, Guatemala, Guinea, Guyana, Hungary, Iceland,
India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland,
Isrsel, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenva, Kuwait, Lao
People's Democratic Republic, Lebanon, Liberia, Libyan Arab
Jamshiriya, Malawi, Malavsia, Maldives, Mali, Mexico, Mongolia,
Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal, New Zealand, Nicaraqua, Niger,
Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Paraquay, Peru,
Philippines, Poland, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia,
Senegal, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sri Lenka, Sudan, Suriname,
Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailsnd, Togo, Trinidad
and Tobaqo, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Acab
Emiratea, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela,
Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

Against: None.

Abstaining: Australia, Canada, France, Netherlands, Portugal, United Kingdom
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of Americs.

85. Uraft resolution A/C.8/41/L.2, as amended, was adopted by 107 votes to none,
with 7 abstentions.

86. Mr. HAYASHI (Japan). apeaking Iln explanation of vote, maid that his delegation
had always participated actively in all work related to the item on the peaceful
gettlement of disputeg and the strengthenina of the role of the Orqanization in
that matter, and particularly i: the drafting of the Manila Declaration on the
Peaceful Settlement of International Disputes, to which it had always given atrong
support. Therefore, it was not opposed to the subatance of the draft resolution or
to the worthy intentions of its sponsors. Nevaertheless, in order to avolid
duplication arisinag from the fact that the same subject was also being considered
under agenda item 132, and as a practica)l means of achleving the rationalization of



A/C.6/41/SR.48
English
Page 14

(Mr. Hayashi, Japan)

the functional modalities of the United Nations recommended by the Working Group of
the Whole of the Asian-African Legal Consultative Committee (A/41/437), it had not
supported paragraphs 3 and 4 of draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.2 or paragraph 5 in its
original wordina.

87. Mr. BRENNAN (Auatralia) saild that he would have supported the Canadian
amendment in so far as it constituted, in his opinion, a basis for the adoption by
consenaus of draft resgolution A/C.6/41/L.2. The fact that it had abstained in the
vote on that draft resolution did not mean that his delegation was opposed to the
item on the peaceful gettlement of disputes, but it wished to e (press concern about
the duplication which existed with draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.11. His delegation
did not wish to have tl'e item removed from the agenda, but rather to have it
combined with the item » the report of the Special Committee on the Charter, in
order to rationalize the agenda of the Sixth Committee.

88. Mr. VAN WULFFTEN PALTHE (Netherlands) said that his delegation had abstained,
because it believed that it was unnecessary to include the item, which was already
being A=alt with by the Spucial Cowmittee on the Charter in the aqenda of the
General Assembly every year Furthermore, the Netherlands believed that it was
unnecessary to set up new bodies for the peaceful settlement of disputes, such ae
the commission referred to in paragraph 3 (a) of draft resolution A/C.6/41,L.2.

89. Mr. EDWARDS (United Kingdom) said that, in his opinion, paragraphs 3 and 4 of
draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.2 duplicated the request made in paragraph 3 of draft
resolution A/C.6/41/L.11. It would be wrong to adopt two resolutions on that
subject, and the item on tle peaceful settlement of disputes between States should
not be included as a separate item on the agenda of the Sixtvh Committee, especially
when an attempt was being made to rationalize its procedures. On the other hand,
he would have supported the Canadian amendment, which was more rational and uwseful
and more in line with the re._ommendations of the Asian-African Legal Consultative
Committee.

90 Mr. BOSCO (Italy) said that Italy had always been an active participant in the
area of the penceful settlement of disputes, and had therefore voted in favour of
draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.2. However, that vote did not imply approval of
duplication of w.rk, which deeply concerned his delegation.

91. Mr. CASTROVIEJO (Spain) said that his vote in favour of the draft resolution
highlighted Spain's interest in rhe item on the peaceful settlement of disputes.
The resolution just adopted would make it possible to continue work on that
auestion. However, it was reqrettable that the procedures followed during the
discussion had resulted in voting on an item which should have been adopted by
consensus. He hoped that in the future the Committee would revert to a consensus
approach.

92, Mr. BERAUN (Peruj said that his delegation reiterated the observations
formulated on the item at the thirty-seventh session, on the occasion of the
adoption of the Manila Declaration.

/oo



A/C.6/41/SR.48
English
Page 15

93. Mr. BRING (Swaeden), speaking also on behalf of the delegations of Denmark,
Finland, Iceland, and Norway, said that the Nordic countries had voted in favour of
draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.2, because they resolutely supported the principles
underlying it. However, they did not support the inclusion of paragraphs 3 and 4,
because in their opinion those paragraphs involved duplication. They also believed
that it was unnecessary to establish a new organ for the peaceful sgettlement of
disputes; the political will of States was wmore important. The item on the
peaceful settlement of disputes would be considered more effectively in the Special
Committee on the Charter. However, if it was to be kept as a separate {item,
nothing justified its inclusion in the provisional agenda of the following session
of the General Assembly.

94. Mr. SCHARIOTH (Federal Republic of Germany) said that his delegation had voted
in favour of draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.2 because it fully agreed that the item on
the peaceful settlement of disputes should be considered. However, it belieyved
that the text would have been improved had the Canadian amendment or the French
sub-amendment been accepted. He deeply regretted the duplication of the Sixth
Committee's work, which must be rationalized.

95. Mr. GUNEY (Turkey) said that he had voted in favour of draft resolution
A/C.6/41/L.2, because the peaceful settlement of disputes was of paramount
importance. | wever, Turkey's favourable vote must not be interpreted as approval
of the initiative of establishinqg a commission of qood offices, mediation or
conciliation within the United Nations, or as a change in its position expressed
dur ing the general debate. The reluctance of States to settle their disputes by
peaceful means was due more to the absenca of political will than to the lack of
machinery at the international and regional levels. The proposal to establish a

commission of good offices did not reflect the practical needs of the international
community.

96. Mr. ZHULATI (Albania) said that, although the question of the peaceful
settlement of disputes was important for States and for the United Nations, Albania
had not participated in any of the votes. Any discussion of the continuation of
conflict situations and the emergence of new urces of disputes and tensions which
endangered the security of States must point out that they were instigated and
supported by the imperialist Powers, the United States of America and the Soviet
Union, which violated the fundamental principles of international law. It couid be
said that, following the summit meeting between President Reagan and General
Secretary Gorbachev, the aqggressiveness of the super-Powers and the pressures and
threats against peoples ! d increased.

AGENDA ITEM 132: REPORT OF THE SPECTAL COMMITTEE ON THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED

NATIONS AND ON THE STRENGTHENING OF THE ROLE OF THE ORGANIZATION (continued)
(A/C.6/41/L.11) —

97. Mr. CALERO RODRIGUES (Brazil) said it was not appropriate for the Committee to
adopt two resolutions with the same wordina. Paraaraphs 3 and 4 of draft
resolution A/C.6/41/L.2 and paraqgraphs 3 (b) and 9 of draft resolution
A/C.6/41/L.11 were identical. Consequently, his delegation proposed that
paragraphs 3 (b) and 9 of draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.11 should be amended.

/en-



A/C.6/41/8SR.48
Enql ish
Page 16

(Mr. Calero R.irigues, Braxzil)

98. Peragraph 3 (b) would read: "To continue its work on the question of the
peaceful mettlement of disputes between States, in accordance with paragraph 3 of
resolution ..."* (followed by the number corresponding to draft resolution
A/C.6/41/L.2, which the Committee had just adopted).

99. Ppsragraph 9 of draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.11 would read: "Requests che
Secretary-General to continue the preparation of a dratt handbook on the peaceful
settlement of disputes between States, in accordance with paraaraph 4 of
resolution ..." (followed by the number correspondina to draft resolution
A/C.6/41/L.2, which had just been adopted).

100. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that the
Committee wished to adopt the amendments proposed by the delegation of Brazil.

101. The awendments subwitted by the delegation of Brazil were adopted.

102. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he eard no objection, he would take it that the
Conmittee wished to adopt draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.11, as amended by Brazil,
without a vote.

103. Draft resolution A/C.6/41/L.11, as orally amended, was adopted without a vote.

104. Mr. FRANCIS (Jamaica) took the Chair.

AGENDA ITEM 125: DRAFT QODE OF OFFENCES AGAINST THE PEACE AND SECURITY OF
MANKIND: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENEBRAL (continued) (A/C.6/41/L.16)

105. The SECRETARY announced that the Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Guinea, the Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic and Viet Wam had joined the
sponsors of draft resoclution A/C.6/41/L.16.

AGENDA ITEM 128: CONSIDERATION OF EFFECTIVE MEASBURES TO ENHKANCE THE PROTECTION,
SECURITY AND SAFETY OF DIPLOMATIC AND CONSULAR MISS8IONS AND REPRESENTATIVES:
REPORT OP THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/C.6/41/L.15)

106. The SECRETARY announced that EBgypt and India had joined the sponsors of draft
resolution A/C.6/41/L.15.

The meeting rose at 6.20 p.m.




